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May 16, 2007

HONORABLE GARY BECKER and
MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

RE: Claim for damages/reimbursement

Dear Mayor Becker and Aldermen:

The following claim has been received as indicated below, and this office has gathered

information to assess the claim. Based upon the information that is available to me, it is

my recommendation that the claim be denied.

e Pedro Jones, 2701 Rapids Drive, claims reimbursement in the amount of $50,000.00
arising out of his slip and fall in the parking lot at Humble Park on January 23, 2006.

The City denies liability based on the statutory immunity for snow/ice that has not
been present for a 3 consecutive week minimum time period.
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